
From: Cherry, Brian K
Sent: 11/14/2012 9:01:04 AM
To: Kuga, Roy M (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=RMK4); Marzia Zafar

(marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: Fwd: Long Term Resource Adequacy Summit Proposed Event and Agenda

Brian K. Cherry
PG&E Company
VP, Regulatory Relations
77 Beale Street
San Francisco, CA. 94105
(415) 973-4977

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Zafar, Marzia" <marzia.zafar@,cpuc.ca.gov>
Date: November 14, 2012, 11:57:20 AM EST 
To: "Brian K. Cherry" <6KC7@pge.coTO>
Subject: Long Term Resource Adequacy Summit Proposed Event and 
Agenda

Hi,

Can you send this to Roy Kuga (sp?), please. 1 don’t have his email address and told 
him yesterday that we’re working on the RA summit. Attached is the draft agenda. If 
you guys have any good speakers in mind and even better moderators let us know.
We’re meeting with CAISO next week to finalize speakers and such.

Thanks,

marzia

SB GT&S 0186813
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